From: Marcy Leonard

To:
Subject: Re: [External] Re: Restorative Justice workshop invitation
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 7:04:21 PM

Let's stick with the SAC leadership team since we are also inviting SGA and S4SJ students.
Thanks for the quick response!
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Marcy Leonard
Principal

Wilde Lake High School
410-313-6965
@hcpss_wlhs
wlhs.hcpss.org

rrom: I

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 7:00 PM
To: Marcy Leonard <Marcy_Leonard@hcpss.org>
Subject: [External] Re: Restorative Justice workshop invitation

! CAUTION: This email originated from outside of HCPSS. Do not click links or
open attachments, unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Should I also share with the entirety of SAC?

On Mon, Jul 26, 2021 at 6:58 PM Marcy Leonard <Marcy [.eonard@hcpss.org> wrote:
- would you please share the invitation below with the SGA
Executive Board, SAC leadership team, and Students for Social Justice leadership team?
Thank you very much!

Hello amazing Wildecat leaders! We wanted to invite you to join WLHS staff,
parents/families, and community members for one or two workshops next week as described
below. Please email me at marcy leonard@hcpss.org if you would like to attend workshop
#1 and/or workshop #2. You will need to provide your own transportation and masks are
required during the workshops.

Workshop #1 is Tuesday, August 3 and Wednesday, August 4 at Swansfield ES (5610 Cedar
Lane in Columbia) from 9am-4pm. This is our "Restorative Justice Implementation Team"
planning workshop, and we will be planning our restorative justice initiatives for the coming
school year. We have a cap of 4 or 5 students for this workshop.

Workshop #2 is Thursday, August 5 at Swansfield ES from 9am-3pm. This is a workshop
titled "Tapping Untapped Potential - Organizing Family and Community Volunteers" and
we have room for anyone who is interested.

Many thanks!
Ms. Leonard
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Marcy Leonard



Principal

Wilde Lake High School
410-313-6965
@hcpss_wlhs
wlhs.hepss.org



From: Marcy Leonard

To:
Subject: Re: [External] S4S] Workshops
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 8:23:05 PM

Super glad to have you join us! We have already next Tuesday and Wednesday at Swansfield.

Marcy Leonard
Principal

Wilde Lake High School
410-313-6965

on 1u1 26,2021, a0 731 e, |

! CAUTION: This email originated from outside of HCPSS. Do not
click links or open attachments, unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi, Ms. Leonard!

I hope you're having a good summer. About the workshop information you sent in
the GroupMe, I would like to attend workshop #1. Thank you so much for the
opportunity!

Best




From: Razia F. Kosi

To: Marcy Leonard; Brian W. Bassett; Patrick J. Saunderson; Justin FitzGerald; Kevin Gilbert; DeNeatra Barkley;
Dwanna Nicole

Subject: Re: [External] 2021 Human Rights Commission Award Recipient

Date: Friday, September 17, 2021 8:29:39 AM

It’s so wonderful to see the students being recognized for the phenomenal work they doing.
They are true leaders fir positive change!!! Congratulations!
Razia

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Marcy Leonard <Marcy_Leonard@hcpss.org>

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 8:17:09 AM

To: Brian W. Bassett <Brian_Bassett@hcpss.org>; Patrick J. Saunderson
<Patrick_Saunderson@hcpss.org>; Justin FitzGerald <Justin_FitzGerald@hcpss.org>; Kevin Gilbert
<Kevin_Gilbert@hcpss.org>; Razia F. Kosi <Razia_Kosi@hcpss.org>; DeNeatra Barkley
<DeNeatra_Barkley@hcpss.org>; Dwanna Nicole <dwanna@rjpartnership.org>

Subject: Fw: [External] 2021 Human Rights Commission Award Recipient

We are incredibly proud to share that the Wilde Lake High School's Students for Social Justice
organization is the recipient of the 2021 Howard County Human Rights Commission's Colette
Roberts Organization Award! The students will be recognized at the Commission's awards
program on October 19th.

i sk sk sk sie sk sk st sk sk sk sk sie sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sie sl sk sk sk sk sk skeosteoskok skeoskoskoskoskoskokok

Marcy Leonard
Principal

Wilde Lake High School
410-313-6965
@hcpss_wlhs
wlhs.hcpss.org

From: Allen, Claudia <callen@howardcountymd.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 9:59 AM

To: Marcy Leonard <Marcy_Leonard@hcpss.org>; April E. Richeson <April_Richeson@hcpss.org>;
|

Cc: Sonnier, Yolanda <ysonnier@howardcountymd.gov>; scott.markow.hrc@gmail.com
<scott.markow.hrc@gmail.com>; Lynda Hill <lyhil@aol.com>; cchangb@gmail.com
<cchangb@gmail.com>; gterrasa@tslawmd.com <gterrasa@tslawmd.com>

Subject: [External] 2021 Human Rights Commission Award Recipient

! CAUTION: This email originated from outside of HCPSS. Do not click links or
open attachments, unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Principal Marcy Leonard and Wilde Lake High School Students for Social Justice,

We would like to congratulate you for being nominated to receive the 2021 Human Rights
Commission Award. We are pleased to inform you that you have been selected to receive the
2021, Howard County Human Rights Commission’s Colette Roberts Organization Award.



Attached is your formal award letter with more information about next steps. Thank you so
much for being part of this momentous occasion.

You and your fam||y and friends can register for the ceremony using the following link:

172174046207
Congratulations! And we look forward to seeing you there.

Sincerely,

Claudia M. Allen

Outreach Coordinator

Office of Human Rights & Equity
9820 Patuxent Woods Dr. Suite 237
Columbia, MD 21046
410-313-6460 (Direct)
410-313-6430 (Main Office)



From: Allen, Claudia

To: Marcy Leonard; April E. Richeson;_

Cc: Sonnier, Yolanda; scott.markow.hrc@gmail.com; Lynda Hill; cchangb@gmail.com; gterrasa@tslawmd.com
Subject: RE: [External] 2021 Human Rights Commission Award Recipient

Date: Friday, September 17, 2021 8:46:57 AM

The pleasure is ours. Thank you, I'll keep an eye out for the organizational photo and description.

Claudia

From: Marcy Leonard <Marcy_Leonard@hcpss.org>

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 8:14 AM

To: Allen, Claudia <callen@howardcountymd.gov>; April E. Richeson <April_Richeson@hcpss.org>;
I

Cc: Sonnier, Yolanda <ysonnier@howardcountymd.gov>; scott.markow.hrc@gmail.com; Lynda Hill
<lyhil@aol.com>; cchangb@gmail.com; gterrasa@tslawmd.com

Subject: Re: [External] 2021 Human Rights Commission Award Recipient

[Note: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please only click on links or
attachments if you know the sender.]

Thank you so much for this wonderful news and honor for our students! We are incredibly
excited to celebrate the students whose hard work and commitment to justice are being
recognized in such a powerful way. We will follow up with the picture and organization
description shortly, and we look forward to joining you on October 19th.

Peace,
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
To: Marcy Leonard <Marcy Leonard@hcpss.org>; April E. Richeson <April Richeson@hcpss.org>;

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

You and your famlly and friends can register for the ceremony using the following link:

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



From: DeNeatra Barkley

To: Marcy Leonard
Subject: Re: [External] 2021 Human Rights Commission Award Recipient
Date: Friday, September 17, 2021 8:52:18 AM

This is amazing! We really have the best students in HCPSS! Thanks for sharing this great news.
#DayMade

DeNeatra

DeNeatra Barkley

Coordinator of Restorative Justice

Office of Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion
Howard County Public School System
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers/They in Solidarity

From: Marcy Leonard <Marcy_Leonard@hcpss.org>

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 8:17 AM

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



From: Dwanna Nicole

To: Marcy Leonard
Subject: Re: Fw: [External] 2021 Human Rights Commission Award Recipient
Date: Friday, September 17, 2021 8:57:38 AM

Congratulations Marcy! Please congratulate the students for me. They are certainly a force. I'm so
happy they're getting this recognition.

On Fri, Sep 17, 2021 at 8:17 AM Marcy Leonard <Marcy_Leonard@hcpss.org> wrote:
We are incredibly proud to share that the Wilde Lake High School's Students for Social
Justice organization is the recipient of the 2021 Howard County Human Rights
Commission's Colette Roberts Organization Award! The students will be recognized at the
Commission's awards program on October 19th.
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
To: Marcy Leonard <Marcy Leonard@hcpss.org>; April E. Richeson <April_Richeson@hcpss.org>;

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

! CAUTION: This email originated from outside of HCPSS. Do not click links
or open attachments, unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Principal Marcy Leonard and Wilde Lake High School Students for Social Justice,

We would like to congratulate you for being nominated to receive the 2021 Human Rights
Commission Award. We are pleased to inform you that you have been selected to receive
the 2021, Howard County Human Rights Commission’s Colette Roberts Organization Award.
Attached is your formal award letter with more information about next steps. Thank you so
much for being part of this momentous occasion.

You and your fam|ly and friends can register for the ceremony using the following link:

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
Executive Director
Restorative Justice Partnership



From: Justin FitzGerald

To: Marcy Leonard
Subject: Re: [External] 2021 Human Rights Commission Award Recipient
Date: Friday, September 17, 2021 9:42:36 AM

Justin FitzGerald

Performance, Equity, and Community Response Director
Area 1 Schools

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



From: Theresa J. Haney

To: Marcy Leonard
Subject: Re: Newsletter 9/17
Date: Friday, September 17, 2021 1:45:13 PM

Yes | do and | will make that correction.

Theresa J. Haney

Teacher Secretary

Wilde Lake High School
(410)313-6965
theresa_haney@hcpss.org

From: Marcy Leonard <Marcy_Leonard@hcpss.org>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 1:43 PM

To: Theresa J. Haney <Theresa_Haney@hcpss.org>
Subject: Re: Newsletter 9/17

Please add an "s" on the end of "Students" in Wilde Lake Students for Social Justice and it is
set to go!

Do you send it to both our large community group and the WLHS staff group in school
messenger each time?
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Marcy Leonard
Principal

Wilde Lake High School
410-313-6965
@hcpss_wlhs
wlhs.hcpss.org

From: Theresa J. Haney <Theresa_Haney@hcpss.org>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 1:38 PM

To: Marcy Leonard <Marcy_Leonard@hcpss.org>
Subject: Re: Newsletter 9/17

Oh my goodness, | forgot to load the message. You should be ablet to view it now.
So sorry!

Theresa J. Haney

Teacher Secretary

Wilde Lake High School
(410)313-6965
theresa_haney@hcpss.org

From: Marcy Leonard <Marcy_Leonard@hcpss.org>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 1:26 PM

To: Theresa J. Haney <Theresa_Haney@hcpss.org>
Subject: Re: Newsletter 9/17



Theresa,

Is there a google doc link where I can see it? I didn't get it in my inbox through School
Messenger. Thanks!
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Marcy Leonard
Principal

Wilde Lake High School
410-313-6965
@hcpss_wlhs
wlhs.hcpss.org

From: Theresa J. Haney <Theresa_Haney@hcpss.org>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 1:17 PM

To: Marcy Leonard <Marcy_Leonard@hcpss.org>
Subject: Newsletter 9/17

Ms Leonard,

The newsletter is ready for your review. Just a FYI, the Rise Up Mentorship Program ask me to
revise their blurb for this one last newsletter (even though you asked me to take that part out)
Thanks

Theresa J. Haney

Teacher Secretary

Wilde Lake High School
(410)313-6965
theresa_haney@hcpss.org



From: Wilde Lake High School

To: Marcy Leonard
Subject: WLHS - Wildecat Connect Newsletter - August 24, 2021
Date: Friday, September 17, 2021 1:54:10 PM

WLHS - Wildecat Connect
Newsletter - September 17,
2021

Good News!

Congratulations to Wilde Lake students |||l anc | o

were named as National Merit Program Semi-Finalists! They advance to

consideration for Finalist status, and their amazing PSAT performance is
what qualified them for this prestigious scholarship program! The PSATs
for all 11th, 10th and 9th grade students will be held at Wilde Lake on

October 13. Congratulations ||| Gz

Congratulations to the Wilde Lake Students for Social Justice who will be
recognized on October 19th with the Howard County Human Rights
Commission Colette Roberts Organization Award! The award recognizes
our students' contributions to human and civil rights in Howard County!

Eamily File Winner!

Congratulations to || Bl ho is the winner of our first gift
card/Homecoming ticket for having his Family File updated! Our next
drawing is September 30. Update your Family File by going to

hitps://www .hcpss.org/connect/ and following the directions at
https://www hcpss.org/f/connect/family-file-quick-guide. pdf.

The CI £ 2022 is fundraisi ith Taharka Brot! lce C
WHAT: Students and Families can enjoy this DELCIOUS, ONE OF A KIND



ice cream by the Taharka Brothers based in Baltimore.

WHEN: Ice cream will be delivered between 3:00-7:00 on 9/24. Ice cream
delivery is only for the Wilde Lake community, orders outside of the area
may not be accepted.

COST: You choose your 8 flavors for $56 and enter code ||
before you click PAY.

HOW: Orders can be placed, from 9/20-9/23 or possibly now.
Follow these steps:
Start at the website: https://www .taharkabrothers.com/
Select Home delivery
Select ORDER NOW
Complete the address form
Begin Order
Scroll to the box that says & SELECT:
Friday, September 24, 2021
This is the delivery window for WLHS (delivery between 3pm - 7pm)
7. Select your flavors
8. CHECKOUT
9. Review your information and add your payment
BEFORE YOU PAY DO NOT FORGET TO ADD code: ||

WLHS PTSA

Wilde Lake High School PTSA meetings is on Tuesday 09/21/2021 at 7
PM. Here is the zoom meeting link.

ease Join us, we I00K Torward 10 seeing you.

WLHS Boosters

Wilde Lake Boosters General Membership Meeting and Information Night:
Wednesday, September 29th, 7pm at WLHS

-wonder what the Boosters Club does at WLHS?

-ever thought that you'd like to get involved, but aren't sure what needs to
be done or if you have time to do it?

-want to hear about the options for our next big facility upgrade?

-have questions about athletics and activities at WLHS?

-have input on our budget for the year?

So many reasons to join us on the 29th! Hope to see you then!
For more information about Wilde Lake Boosters, visit our website:
www.wlhsboosters.org




"Stand Up & Stand Out Conference"

“Want to learn how to stand out and become a leader in your community?
Looking to launch your own passion project? Come to the HeartWise
Project's

Stand Up & Stand Out Conference on September 24th! In this international
conference, outstanding youth leaders from the US, Canada, Trinidad &
Tobago,

Indonesia, and Jamaica will share their stories about youth advocacy and
tips on effective leadership. Join us to learn how YOU can become a leader
of

lobal change! RSVP now to this free event here:
I /o e 2y uesions o
concerns, please emai

theheartwiseproject@gmail.com. We look forward to seeing you at our
conference!

History of Racial Justice Struggle in Education Workshop

Join staff from Wilde Lake and HCPSS for a multi-session workshop. The
History of Racial Justice Struggle in Education will explore the long journey
for educational justice initiated by Black, Indigenous, Chicanx and Latinx
communities. This workshop will take place over the course of four sessions
- September 30, October 14, October 28, and November 11, 2021 from 5-
7pm ET. The first three sessions will be virtual, with the last session
currently planned as an in-person strategy meeting. This workshop will be
facilitated by Manuel Criollo, the program director for the University of New
Mexico Peace and Justice Studies Minor/Certificate Program. You can find
more information and register for this workshop here.

Wilde Lake Village Back Yard Bash - PTSA

Please come join the PTSA at the Wilde Lake Community Association's
Backyard Bash on Saturday, September 18, 11:30 am - 3 pm

Wilde Lake Community Association is welcoming residents back to Slayton
House with a Backyard Bash! Enjoy music by the Wilde Lake High School
Marching and Garage Bands, meet members of the Village Board, and
more! You can volunteer to help at the PTSA table during the event on
Saturday September 18th and or you can also donate items to PTSA for
sale during the event (bottled water, capri suns, iced tea bottles, tasty
cakes, individual store bought small bags of snacks such as chips,
brownies, bundt cakes, baked goods, cookies etc.). Donations of items can
be dropped off at: "WLHS Office" by between Monday September 13 to
Friday September 17th (7:00 am to 3:00 PM). If you can not drop off to
school you can also arrange to drop off at the event to the PTSA table
between 10:00 AM-10:30 AM at the event address below on Saturday Sept
18th.



The link for the sign up:
https://www.signupgenius.com/go/10C084AA5AA2F AOFB6-wildeS

Any questions; please contact: wildelakehsptsa@gmail.com

Location:  Slayton House
10400 Cross Fox Lane
Columbia, MD 21044

National Honor Society

All juniors and seniors with a 3.4 cumulative weighted GPA are invited to
apply to join the National Honor Society. Ms. Harrison will host an interest
meeting after school on Tuesday September 21st in the cafeteria with all
the info needed to complete your application. If you have any questions,
please see Ms. Harrison in room 311.

Class of 2023 is sponsoring Wilde Lake at Camden yards as our
fundraiser

Please join Wilde Lake High School as we watch the Orioles take on the
Texas Rangers on Sunday afternoon, September 26 at 1:05 PM. $5 from
every ticket sold will benefit Wilde Lake High School Class 2023!

Outfield Upper Reserve: $15* TICKET LINK

YEARBOOK AND PICTURE INFORMATION!

PICTURE DAY FOR 9TH, 10TH, AND 11TH GRADERS

All students in the school will be photographed on 9/23 & 9/24. Students
should ask their English teacher which day they are scheduled, and can get
a photo ordering form

from their English teacher. This year, picture day is more important than
ever, since so many of our school photos are out of date.To pre-order
pictures and for more information, visit mylifetouch.com

Our school ID is:

SENIOR PORTRAITS

Our main dates for senior portraits are October 4, 5, & 6. There will be
make up dates later in the school year, but it is better to get this done as
early as possible.

The photographer (Prestige) will mail information directly to your house on
appointments, scheduling, pricing and how to order. You can expect to
receive this information later in September. Scheduling and pricing
questions can be handled by the photographer directly. Customer Service:
410.644.7700

YEARBOOK 2022



The Yearbook crew is looking forward to creating an amazing book of
memories for you. Yearbooks publish in late August and are mailed directly
home. Please make sure you input the correct address when ordering,
Starting price for the yearbook is $60, but the price goes up throughout the
year, so ordering early is best. To order your 2022 yearbook, visit
www.jostensyearbooks.com You can order the book as well as purchase
and create an ad from this site.If you have additional questions or concerns,
please contact Mrs. Henderson: hilary_henderson@hcpss.org

Columbia Points program is back!

All families must sign up by October 8th to be considered for it. Please see
the link below for more information.

—

Testing News

Students in Grades 9 — 12 will participate in a range of different state tests
over the next few weeks. These tests are in science, math, and English
language arts. The test(s) your student will take depends on their grade
level as well as what classes they have completed over the past year. You
will receive more individualized emails in the days leading up to these
assessments. These tests must be taken as part of their graduation
requirements, but do not impact their class grades or their overall GPA. For
more information on these please visit the HCPSS testing information page
HERE!

On October 13, students in grades 9 — 11 will be participating in the PSAT.
This assessment is used in several ways including helping students and
their counselors select appropriate classes for the next school year, to help
them prepare for the SAT, and to help students qualify for college
scholarships. It is important that students in grades 9 — 11 arrive to school
on time and ready to participate in this assessment on October 13.

Need to Report an Absence? Early Dismissal?

Early Dismissal Procedures & Attendance Notes

Please send all attendance notes to WLHSAbsence@hcpss.org and include:
Student first and last name
Parent/Guardian name and phone number

Indicate in the subject line if you are requesting an absence, late arrival or



early dismissal
Send from the e-mail address on your family file

For an early dismissal, indicate the reason, time and if they will return to school
that same day

For an absence or late arrival, please put a reason for the time missed

Parents/Guardians who arrive at the school for an early dismissal are asked to
wait outside the building for your student to exit at the specified time. If your
student does not exit at the expected time, please call the front office at 410-313-
6965 and we will call your student for you.

If you need to send an email at the last minute, please call the front office to
indicate that you have sent an early dismissal email, and the student will be
called out of class.

All notes must be emailed to WLHSAbsence@hcpss.org. We appreciate your

help in this process.

Rise Up Mentorship
Hello Wildecats!

We are a group of Black/Brown students who have started a mentorship
program in Wilde Lake. Our group noticed that there are some disparities
between those who enroll in rigorous courses such as AP/GT.

Our mission is to provide support to Black or Brown students that are taking
rigorous courses such as honors, GT and/or AP for the first time in order to
encourage students to take these classes and succeed.

If you are enrolled in such courses and feel like you would benefit from
some extra support, please sign up to join the program. You will be
mentored by older Black/Brown students that have already taken these
courses and are excited to help you succeed! Benefits of joining include
workshops, tutoring, guest speakers, and networking opportunities.

If this program sounds like something you are interested in, please fill out
the form below!

If interested, ilease comilete the form:

If you have any questions, please contact kaitlyn_curtis@hcpss.org

Rise Up Mentorship Leadership Team!



Support Wilde Lake at Harris Teeter and Link Your Lovalty Card Today

The Harris Teeter Together in Education program pays cash to WLHS
based on the amount our supporters spend in their store. Cards must be
linked each year starting in August. Please support Wilde Lake by linking
your card to our school. Cards can be linked through the Harris Teeter App
as well as online at Harris Teeter Together In Education

https://www.harristeeter.com/together-in-education

The CLASS OF 2022 is excited to sell masks again!

Masks are $10.00 per mask. See the links below to view the masks we will
be offering:

Order online
Order Online
We also have some of the older masks in stock if you are interested in

purchasing those, please email Katherine_Volpe@hcpss.org. Quantities
are limited.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR SUPPORT!

Hiring Temporary Employees

Would you like to work with some AMAZING students at Wilde Lake?!!
We are currently hiring Temporary Employees to work closely with students.

If you are interested, please reach out to Jennifer Musselman at 410-313-
6965 or at jennifer_musselman@hcpss.org.
| look forward to hearing from you!

Student Driving and Parking on School Grounds

Safe Driving meetings will not be held this year. However, students must
still submit an application for a student parking permit and also complete the
Parent-Guardian/Teen Driving Contract. Parking permit fees are $15 each
year. Both of these forms are also available on the Safety
University/Security

Canvas page. Students should bring these forms as well as a copy of their
Driver's License to Ms. Hutnik in the Front Office.

Save the Dates! https://wlhs.hcpss.org/calendar
9/23 & 9/24 School Pictures



9/30 Last day to withdraw from a class for credit

10/13 PSATs

10/15 Schools and offices closed

10/25-10/30 Homecoming Week & 50th Anniversary Events
11/3 End of Quarter One

11/4 Schools closed for students

Following Wilde Lake on Instagram and Twitter and Our Website!

@hcpss_wihs for both social media platforms and all your Wildecat news
you can usel
Be sure to check out the website at wihs.hcpss.org for updated information

too!

Wilde Lake High School | 5460 Trumpeter Road, Columbia, MD 21044 | (410) 313-6965 |
wilhs.hcpss.org

Howard County Public Schools would like to continue connecting with you via email. If you prefer to
be removed from our list, please contact Howard County Public Schools directly. To stop receiving
all email messages distributed through our SchoolMessenger service, follow this link and confirm:

Unsubscribe

SchoolMessenger is a notification service used by the nation's leading school systems to connect
with parents, students and staff through voice, SMS text, email, and social media.



From: Marcy Leonard

To: WLHSStaff
Subject: Aloha from the A-Team 9.17.21
Date: Friday, September 17, 2021 4:29:28 PM

Aloha from the A-Team

September 17, 2021

Google link to this Aloha:
Wilde Lake Staff Canvas page:

Advisory Shared Google Drive:
Student responses for electronic hall passes:

Sign Out for Staff:

Hot Sheet:

Grade Change Form:

Child Abuse Reporting Form:

When it comes down to it, that’s what life is all about: showing up for the people you love,
again and again, until you can’t show up anymore. - Rebecca Walker

Ohana,

It has been awesome to see the skilled teaching and engaged learning going on in your classes

this past week! Please let your departmental administrator and Marcy know if there is a

lesson or activity that you would like us to see; we would love to visit with you and your
students.

UPCOMING EVENTS

e Friday, September 17

Monday, September 20
o ITL/Coordinator meeting 6th period staff dining
o Department meetings 2:20pm

Tuesday, September 21

o Evaluation Support 2:20pm room 328
e Wednesday, September 22
o Senior Sunrise 6:56am

[e]

Senior Spirit Day - Dress Like a Teacher Day
SST 7:45am staff dining
One Thing Wednesday in Advisory

[e]

[e]

[e]

SIT Committee meetings 2:20pm

Thursday, September 23
o School pictures through English classes
o DEI Coalition meeting 2:20pm room 236



e Friday, September 24
o School pictures through English classes
e Monday, September 27
o |TL meeting 6th period staff dining
o Content Team meetings 2:20pm
e Tuesday, September 28
o Professional learning workshops during PIP in Drama Commons

NEW/UPDATED INFORMATION

Good News!

Congratulations to ||l 2n¢ | or e2ning National Merit Scholarship Semi-

Finalist status!

Congratulations to the Wilde Lake HS Students for Social Justice, who will be honored on
October 19th with the Howard County Human Rights Commission’s Colette Roberts
Organization Award!

Congratulations to all organizations and students who participated in the inaugural Find Your
Purpose Create Your Path speaker series and luncheon today at WLHS! County Executive Dr.
Calvin Ball was our speaker, and he spoke powerfully to our students about his journey from
high school to the County Executive’s office. Many thanks to Kazandra Anderson for creating
this opportunity! You can see pictures at

https://twitter.com/hcpss wlhs/status/1438918576958853120.

Advisory
The schedule for this coming week’s Advisory activities can be found at 4. 9/20-9/24. As a

reminder, the media center is closed for services to staff and students during Advisory so our
wonderful media staff can facilitate their own Advisor groups.

Withdrawal Deadline for Course Credits
The withdrawal deadline for course credit for students for full year and first semester courses
is September 30.

Student Wireless Access

Please ask students to make sure they are accessing wireless on their chromebook and
personal device/phone through HCPSSWireless, not HCPSSGuest. The wifi is much better on
HCPSSWireless, and students will have much better access to the QR codes and instructional
materials.

Students in Quarantine
HCPSS shared updates today in a 12:27pm email about Instructional Support during
Quarantine, Daily Health Check Reminder, HCPSS COVID-19 Dashboard Update, and In-School
COVID Testing, and an Update on Staff Vaccination/Testing. You can find the content of the
email at COVID Health and Safety Updates 9.17.21. TL;DR...

e Assignments and materials for quarantining students should be available on your Canvas

page.



20 minutes of synchronous support time with quarantining students is as the student or
family member connects with you to share that the student would like to participate.
The 20 minutes of synchronous support time can be at the time that is best for you
during the work day, which could be PIP or after school hours.

The staff COVID testing system for unvaccinated staff is scheduled to launch the week of
October 4. Details to follow.

Testing for September 21 and September 22 - Brett’s email from 9.15.21
WILHS Testing Email from The Kirch and Momo 9.15.21

Goal Setting Conferences

Goal setting conferences for certificated staff will take place between September 20 and
October 20. Staff will be notified by their departmental administrator about their
conference date.

All certificated staff will create one SLO for the year, and on-cycle staff (staff being
formally observed) will also identify a component each in Domain 1 and Domain 4 for
professional practice artifacts.

You can find the details for the goal setting conference process at
I
Want some in-person support for the conference? Lindsey Startt and Brittany
Franckowiak will be holding Evaluation Support session on September 21 and October 5
at 2:20pm in room 328.

Looking for sample SLOs?

o Secondary SLO Samples by Content
o SLO Resources for Spring 2021

Feedback from September 15 PIP Meetings in Media Center
We appreciate the feedback from everyone who was able to join us in the media center on

Wednesday or send feedback about the start to the school year. A few items to follow up on
some themes we have heard as we continue to fine tune our processes returning everyone
back to the building for the first time in 18 months:

The amount of time it takes for everything we are doing is definitely longer than we are
accustomed to in pre-COVID times. Planning, instruction, understanding student
responses through their masks, grading -- it all seems to take more time and more
energy. Know that you are not alone in this feeling, and let your ITL, departmental
administrator and Marcy know if we can support you with anything or if you just need a
listening ear.
We have and will continue to hold students accountable for decisions that are contrary
to school system policy and the student code of conduct. Accountability for our actions
is a vital part of being in a community together.
Staff members are always welcome and expected to hold students accountable for on-
time attendance to class. If a student is habitually late, you are welcome to take the
following steps:

o conference with the student to understand the root cause of the lateness and

collaborate on a plan to address the issue



contact the student’s parents/family members
o contact the student’s Advocat, administrator, counselor, case manager, coach,
advisor or other trusted adult
o assign the student to spend time with you outside of class to make up for missed
class time and ensure clarity of expectations
o refer to the R&R process and/or administration
e With the elimination of hall duty, we appreciate staff members’ presence in the halls
between classes, when you are able, in order to support students’ on time arrival to
class.
e Per Wednesday’s announcements, the only acceptable lunch locations for students are:
o cafeteria
o cafeteria patio
o Peace Room
o Gold Room
o teacher classroom (with teacher permission)
o media center (no food allowed)
e Some students may be assessing if they will be addressed by staff if they are not

wearing their mask correctly. Please remind any student without a mask properly on
their face to pull up and put on their mask.

Students with Food, Supplies, Resources Needs
e |f you have any students who would benefit from extra food resources, the Corner Cafe

starts operations next week!

e [f you have a student whom you believe would benefit from additional food resources,
school supplies, heating/AC help at home, medical assistance, etc., please let the
student’s counselor and administrator know. We can connect with families to identify
needs and connect with community resources.

7

Let us know any support you need with anything at any time!

Peace,
Marcy
Yvonne
Karen
Brett
Choya
Matt
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Marcy Leonard
Principal

Wilde Lake High School
410-313-6965
@hcpss_wlhs
wlhs.hcpss.org



From: Scott Markow

To: Marcy Leonard

Cc: Allen, Claudia; April E. Richeson;_; Sonnier, Yolanda; Lynda Hill;
cchangb@gmail.com; gterrasa@tslawmd.com

Subject: Re: [External] 2021 Human Rights Commission Award Recipient

Date: Friday, September 17, 2021 8:46:47 PM

Ms. Leonard,

It is a great honor to present Wilde Lake Students for Social Justice with this award. Can you
please also let us know who will be accepting the award on behalf of the organization?

Thanks,
Scott

Scott B. Markow (he/him/his)
Chair, Howard County Human Rights Commission

scott.markow.HRC@gmail.com

On Fri, Sep 17, 2021 at 8:14 AM Marcy Leonard <Marcy Leonard@hcpss.org> wrote:
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
the 2021, Howard County Human Rights Commission’s Colette Roberts Organization
Award. Attached is your formal award letter with more information about next steps. Thank
you so much for being part of this momentous occasion.

You and your family and friends can register for the ceremony using the following link:

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/202 1 -human-rights-commission-awards-ceremony-tickets-
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





